

Edit and Find may help in locating desired links. If links don't work you may try copying and pasting into Netscape or Explorer Browser

Organizations, International

(revised 2/14)

Index of this file (Scroll down to find links under each heading)

US Government International Information Links
Agriculture
Environment
International Development
State Department
Defense
Commerce
Trade
Banking
Travel
Embassies
Assistance and Exchange
Family
Justice
Refugee
Non US Government International Information
Statistics
Originations
Service
Election
Embassies
Banks
Heritage
Charity
International Organizations or Topics (NGO's)
Non Government Organizations (NGO)
Food and Hunger
Peace
Environment
Energy
Development
Research
Banks and Economics
Trade
Tourism
Foundations
Volunteers
Labour

Policy	
Culture	
United Nations	
Human Rights	
Women	
Children	
Population	
Refugee	
Indigenous	
Disaster	
Charity	
Health	
Latin America	
South East Asian Nations	
Armenia	
Austria	
China	
Hong Kong, China	
India	
Indonesia	
Japan	
Kazakhstan	
Philippines	
Singapore	
South Korea	
Taiwan	
Thailand	
Animal	
Corruption	
Press and Information	
Academic International Sources	
US Government International Information Links	
US Government Web Sites	http://www.fedworld.gov/
US Federal Agencies	http://www.fedstats.gov/
Agriculture	
Dairy Industry Impact GAO	http://www.gao.gov/new.items/d01866.pdf
FAO	http://www.fao.org/

US Department of Agriculture, Home Page	http://www.usda.gov/
US Agricultural Information	http://firstgov.com/

Foreign Agriculture Service (FAS) Country Information
 Agricultural Research Service

<http://www.fas.usda.gov/country.html>

<http://www.ars.usda.gov/>

Environment

Environmental Protection Agency (EPA)
 Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) Office of International Activities
 National Aeronautics and Space Administration (NASA), Visible Earth

<http://www.epa.gov/compliance/>

<http://www.epa.gov/oia/>

<http://visibleearth.nasa.gov/>

Energy

International Energy Agency (IEA)

<http://www.iea.org/>

International Development

US Agency for International Development (USAID), Home Page

<http://www.usaid.gov/>

State Department

Travel.state.gov, Passport
 US State Department, Home Page
 Travel.state.gov, Visas
 Visa for U.S. Citizens for Foreign Entry
 Travel.state.gov, Current Travel Warnings

http://travel.state.gov/passport/passport_1738.html

<http://www.state.gov/>

http://travel.state.gov/visa/temp/temp_1305.html

<http://travel.state.gov/>

http://travel.state.gov/travel/cis_pa_tw/tw/tw_1764.html

Defense

Central Intelligence Agency (CIA)
 CIA, Site Map
 CIA, The World Fact Book

<http://www.cia.gov/>

<https://www.cia.gov/sitemap.html>

<https://www.cia.gov/library/publications/the-world-factbook/index.html>

<http://www.defenselink.mil/>

<http://lcweb2.loc.gov/frd/cs/cshome.html>

Commerce

US Department of Commerce, World Wide
Census Information
US Census Bureau, International Data Base
US Department of Commerce World Wide
AID/HIV Data

<http://www.census.gov/>

<http://www.census.gov/ipc/www/idb/>
<http://www.census.gov/ipc/www/hivaidsd.html>

Trade

US Trade Representative
US Trade and Development Agency, Home Page
UNCAD

<http://www.ustr.gov/>
<http://www.tda.gov/>
<http://www.unctad.org/Templates/Page.asp?intItemID=3360&lang=1>

Banking

Import-Export Bank
Bank Information Center (NGO)
Federal Reserve Bank of San Francisco
World Bank

<http://www.exim.gov/>
<http://www.bicusa.org/>
<http://www.frbsf.org/>
<http://www.worldbank.org/>

Travel

Travel.state.gov, Current Travel Warnings
Center for Disease Control and Prevention
Center for Disease Control and Prevention,
Travelers Health

http://travel.state.gov/travel/cis_pa_tw/tw/tw_1764.html
<http://www.cdc.gov/>
<http://www.cdc.gov/travel/index.htm>
<http://www.cdc.gov/travel/>

Embassies

US Embassies and Diplomatic Missions to
International Agencies
Embassy of Other Countries in the United States

<http://usembassy.state.gov/>
http://www.embassyworld.com/embassy/inside_us_a_a.htm

Assistance and Exchange

Peace Corps
Council for International Exchange of Scholars,
Fulbright

<http://peacecorps.gov/>
<http://www.cies.org/>

Famine

Family Early Warning System, Country
Information

<http://www.fews.net/>

Justice

Department of, International Crime

<http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/nij/international/>

Refugee

US Department of Health and Human Services,
Administration for Children and Families

<http://www.acf.hhs.gov/programs/orr/>

Non US Government International Information

Statistics

United Nations Statistics Division

<http://unstats.un.org/unsd/>

Originations

Governments Links

Culture Links

Countries, Yahoo

Organization of American States (OAS)

Europa

Association of Southeast Asian Nations (ASEAN)

Turkish – American Association

United Nations (UN)

<http://www.politicalresources.net/>

<http://www.culturelink.org/dbase/links.html>

<http://dir.yahoo.com/government/countries/>

<http://www.oas.org/>

<http://europa.eu>

<http://www.aseansec.org/>

<http://www.ataa.org>

<http://www.un.org/>

Service

National United Service Agencies

<http://www.charities.org/>

Election

<http://www.ifes.org/Electionlaws.htm>Election

Laws, CNN, Countries

Constitutions, Treaties, Declarations

<http://www.cnn.com/WORLD/election.watch/>

<http://dir.yahoo.com/government/countries/>

Embassies

Embassies in Washington

<http://www.embassy.org/embassies/>

Charity

BBB.org, charity

<http://www.bbb.org/us/charity/>

International Organizations or Topics (NGO's)

Non Government Organizations (NGO)

Non Government Organizations (NGO's) Links

Chamber of Commerce, International (ICC)

<http://www.idealists.org/>

<http://www.iccwbo.org/>

Food and Hunger

Food and Agriculture Organization Home Page
(FAO)

Food and Agriculture Organization of the United

<http://www.fao.org/>

<http://faostat.fao.org/default.aspx>

Nations

International Food Policy Research Institute (IFPRI)

<http://www.ifpri.org/>

International Food Policy Research Institute (IFPRI), Research by Country

<http://www.ifpri.org/country/country.htm>

Food for the Hungry World Crisis Network
World Hunger Year

<http://www.fh.org/>

<http://www.worldhungeryear.org/>

Agriculture, Prairie Links

<http://www.prairielinks.com/>

Food Security

<http://www.fao.org/focus/e/SpeclPr/SProHme.htm>

Peace

The Nuclear Age Peace Foundation

<http://www.wagingpeace.org/>

Environment

United Nations Environment Program (UNEP)

<http://www.unep.org/>

Environmental Problems, World Resources Institute (WRI)

<http://www.wri.org/>

World Research Institute

<http://www.wri.org/>

Protected Areas

<http://www.ciesin.org/docs/002-265/002-265c.html>

Development or Environment (ELDIS)

<http://www.eldis.org/>

Desertification and Drought, Convention to Combat (CCD)

<http://www.iisd.ca/linkages/desert.html>

Environmental Protection and Long Term Development, Care International

<http://www.care.org/>

Conservation Monitoring Center, World (WCMC)

<http://www.wcmc.org.uk/>

Green peace (Environmental)

<http://www.greenpeace.org/>

http://sedac.ciesin.columbia.edu/tg/guide_frame.jsp?rd=LU&ds=1

Erosion

<http://www.ciesin.org/docs/002-211/002-211.html>

Desertification

<http://www.ciesin.org/docs/002-186/002-186.html>

Use of Land

<http://www.ciesin.org/docs/002-272/002-272a.html>

Wet Lands

<http://www.ciesin.org/docs/002-479/002-479.html>

<http://www.ciesin.org/docs/002-225/002-225.html>

Indigenous Agriculture

<http://www.ciesin.org/docs/002-265/002-265d.html>

Heritage

<http://www.ciesin.org/docs/002-265/002-265t.html>

<http://www.ciesin.org/docs/002-265/002-265e.html>

UNEP-WCMC

www.unep-wcmc.org

CITES

<http://www.ciesin.org/docs/002-610/002-610.html>

Development

Resources for the Future (RFF)

<http://www.rff.org/>

Habitat, Forum on Developing Countries
Renewable Energy, Center For (CREST)
United Nations Congress on Trade and
Development (UNCTAD)
United Nations Development Program (UNDP)
United Nations Industrial Development
Organization (UNIDO)
United Nations Industrial Development
Organization (UNIDO), Country References
International Fund for Agricultural Development
(IFAD)
Organization for Economic Cooperation and
Development ((OECD)
Social Development, The World Affairs Council
of (IISD)

Research

Consultative Group on International Agriculture
Research (CGIAR)

Banks and Economics

World Bank Group

World Bank Country Information

African Development Bank
Asian Development Bank (ADB)
Inter-American Development Bank (IDB)
European Investment Bank (EIB)
International Monetary Fund, Countries (IMF)

Eight Major Market Democracies (G-7/8)
Financial Stability Among Industrialized countries
and emerging Markets (G-20)
Organization for Economic Cooperation and
Development (OECD)
World Economic Forum, Economic Growth and
Social Progress
Asia-Pacific Economic Cooperation (APEC)
International Trade Organization (ILO)
World Trade Organization (WTO)
World Trade Organization Trade Policy Review

Trade

<http://www.fh.org/>

<http://www.unctad.org/>

<http://www.undp.org/>

<http://www.unido.org/>

<http://www.unido.org/Regions.cfm?area=GLO>

<http://www.ifad.org/>

<http://www.oecd.org/home/>

<http://www.iisd.ca/linkages/wssd.html>

<http://www.cgiar.org/>

<http://www.worldbank.org/html/cgiar/addinfoc.html>

<http://www.worldbank.org/worlddb.org> - site index

<http://www.worldbank.org/html/pic/cas/cpinlist1.htm>

<http://www.afdb.org/>

<http://www.adb.org/>

<http://www.iadb.org/>

<http://eib.eu.int/>

<http://www.imf.org/>

<http://www.imf.org/external/country/index.htm>

<http://www.g7.utoronto.ca>

<http://www.g7.utoronto.ca>

<http://www.oecd.org>

<http://www.weforum.org>

<http://www.apecsec.org.sg>

<http://www.ilo.org/>

<http://www.wto.org/>

http://www.wto.org/english/tratop_e/tpr_e/tpr_e.htm

International Trade Center (ITC)

Tourism

World Tourism Organization

<http://www.intracen.org/>

<http://www.fao.org/agris/>

<http://www.world-tourism.org/>

Foundations

Union of International Associations

W. K. Kellogg

Ford Foundation

<http://www.uia.org/index-new.htm>

<http://www.wkkf.org/>

http://www.vault.com/companies/company_main.jsp?co_page=1&product_id=791&ch_id=256&tabnum=1

<http://www.winrock.org/>

Winrock International

Volunteers

VOCA, ACDI

Global Volunteers

Leadership Forum

<http://www.acdivoca.org/>

<http://www.globalvolunteers.org/>

<http://www.indepsec.org/>

Labor

International Labour Organisation (ILO)

<http://www.ilo.org/>

Policy

Overseas Institute, and Humanitarian, Poverty (ODI)

Global Equality, Oxfam

Civil Societies, Center For

<http://www.odi.org.uk/>

<http://www.oxfam.org>

<http://www.friends-partners.org/friends>

Culture

Cultural Survival

<http://www.cs.org/>

United Nations

United Nations (UN) Home Page

United Nations Organization

United Nations Economic and Social Commission for Asia and the Pacific (ESCAP)

United Nations University (UNU)

United Nations Education, Scientific and Cultural Organization (UNESCO)

United Nations Statistics Division

<http://www.un.org/english/>

<http://www.un.org/aboutun/chart.html>

<http://www.unescap.org/>

<http://www.unu.edu/>

<http://www.unesco.org/>

<http://unstats.un.org/unsd/>

Human Rights

United Nations for Human Rights (CHR)

Human Rights Library, University of Minnesota

<http://www1.umn.edu/humanrts/>

Women

United Nations Development Fund for Women (UNIFEM)
Global Fund for Women

<http://www.undp.org/>

<http://www.globalfundforwomen.org/>

Children

United Nations Children's Fund (UNICEF)
United Nations Children's Fund (UNICEF),
Statistics on Countries

<http://www.unicef.org/>

<http://www.unicef.org/statis/>

Population

United Nations Population Fund (UNFPA)
The Cairo Conference (Population and
Development)
Population Reference Bureau (PRB)
Planned Parenthood, International (IPPI)

<http://www.unfpa.org/>

<http://www.iisd.ca/linkages/cairo.html>

<http://www.prb.org/>

<http://www.ippf.org>

Refugee

Refugees, Catholic Relief Services

<http://www.catholicrelief.org/>

Indigenous

Indigenous Studies, Center for World

<http://www.cwis.org/>

Disaster

Disaster Relief, Followed by Long-term
Development, World Vision

<http://www.worldvision.org>

Charity

International Service Agencies (ISA)

<http://www.charity.org/>

Health

World Health Organization (WHO)

<http://www.who.int/>

<http://www.who.int/en/>

Doctors Without Borders (MSF)

<http://www.worldvision.org>

Disaster Response and Health Care, Red Cross and
Red Crescent

<http://www.ifrc.org/>

<http://www.icrc.org/eng>

Latin America

Chamber of Commerce

<http://www.aaccla.org/>

Business

<http://www.bnamericas.com/>

Homeless Children

<http://www.casa-alianza.org/es/index.php>

Oberlin College

<http://www.oberlin.edu/faculty/svolk/latinam.htm>

University of California, Berkley

<http://socrates.berkeley.edu:7001/>

University of Nebraska, Lincoln

<http://www.unl.edu/LatAmHis/LatAmLinks.html>

Fordham University

University of Texas
New Mexico State University
Georgetown University
Washington Office
Economics

Religion
Bureau
Economics
Data Base
Bookstore
Video

News
Jobs
Policies
Museum
North American Congress
Media

South East Asia

Association of South East Asian Nations
(ASEAN)

Armenia

Armenia Stat.

Australia

Australia

Britain

Britain

China

China Stat.

India

Japan

Japan, Stat.

Philippines

Philippines, Stat.

Singapore

<http://www.fordham.edu/halsall/mod/modsbook08.html>

<http://lanic.utexas.edu/>

<http://lib.nmsu.edu/subject/bord/laguia/>

<http://www.georgetown.edu/pdba/>

<http://www.wola.org/>

<http://www.eclac.cl/default.asp?idioma=IN>

<http://www.latin-focus.com/>

<http://www.providence.edu/las/>

<http://www.latinamericabureau.org/>

<http://www.lacea.org/>

<http://ladb.unm.edu/>

<http://www.latinamericanbooks.com/>

<http://www.lavavideo.org/>

<http://www.latinnews.com/>

<http://www.latpro.com/index.php>

<http://www.lawg.org/>

<http://www.molaa.com/>

<http://www.nacla.org/>

<http://www.zonalatina.com/Zlpapers.htm>

<http://www.aseansec.org/>

<http://www.armstat.am/>

<http://australia.gov.au/>

<http://www.immi.gov.au/>

<http://www.royal.gov.uk/>

<http://www.visitbritain.com/en/US/>

<http://www.stats.gov.cn/english/index.htm>

<http://india.gov.in/>

<http://www.stat.go.jp/english/index.htm>

<http://www.census.gov.ph/>

Singapore, Stat.

Thailand

Thailand, Stat.

Animal

World Wildlife Fund (WWF)

Animal World Health

Corruption

Corruption, Ranks Countries, Transparency International

Press and Information

US Government News (NWC)

CNN (Cable News Network)

Wall Street Journal (WSJ)

Financial Times (FT)

Economist

Christian Science Monitor

BBC (British Broadcasting Company)

One World Online, Home Page, News and Reports

Yahoo News Bureaus

Global Communications, Institute for

Global Information Access Net

Academic International Sources

The Ohio State University, Library

Maps (U Texas)

World Tables, Penn

Foreign Affairs

The above sites are for information only. They do not imply any endorsement by "Ockerman's International Links".

If you find any errors or have additional links to contribute sent them to me at ockerman.2@osu.edu. Thank you!

<http://www.singstat.gov.sg/>

<http://www.nso.go.th/>

<http://www.panda.org/>

http://www.oie.int/eng/en_index.htm

<http://www.transparency.de/>

<http://wnc.fedworld.gov/>

<http://www.cnn.com/WORLD/>

<http://cntraveller.com/>

<http://asia.cnn.com/>

<http://cnnfn.cnn.com/>

<http://www.foxnews.com/>

<http://www.facebook.com>

<http://www.twitter.com>

<http://public.wsj.com/home.html>

<http://www.ft.com/home.html>

<http://www.economist.com/>

<http://www.csmonitor.com/>

<http://www.bbc.co.uk/>

<http://www.oneworld.net/>

<http://news.yahoo.com/>

<http://www.igc.org/igc/gateway/>

<http://www.ucis.pitt.edu/giant/>

<http://www.lib.ohio-state.edu/>

http://www.lib.utexas.edu/Libs/PCL/Map_collection/Map_collection.html

<http://datacentre2.chass.utoronto.ca/pwt/>

<http://www.foreignaffairs.org/>